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ek Fw BE: BN R FEROINS EFSS

&{EA: nicole.yan<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>
B (A 202157H21H(E#=) $41:30
WHEA . $8Me<frank. xu@ubs-cn.com>

#b 3% elaine.chen<elaine.chen@ubs-cn.com>; fiHi<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>

hi frank,
FRIUERYL, TS
elaine, FRETiMED!

A "BFE—E "<lucius.lu@ubs-cn.com>;

RiERHE): 2021F78218(2HH=) F411:09

WA "PHER" <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>;

POEE: "BEF “<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>;"EIBI8 "<melitta.zhai@ubs-cn.com>;"lHE "<doris.tao@ubs-cn.com>;
I8 Fw:BE: S RxFEFLITRE EFXFF

Dear n-i;:;-l-e -------------
ENEARE ErRATERE—ENESslidesi®E, MTEFIIIERNSIEN, TEIME, RMLEIMEMNTE (400/p)
BINERAT:

RN 24200
F%7:12000(400/p, Ff430mR)
FEER: £97950.4%

LILEREmEE, EHTF—2IF
Best regards
oo Lueius L] Senior Account executive
U-LINK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS,
Add: 26F, Merchants Plaza Souch Building, No.333 North Chengdu Road,Jing'an District, Shanghai, 200041
Tel: 48621 22212281
MP: +86 13774238828

E-mail:lucius.lu@ubs-cn.com

Original

From: "melitta.zhai"<melitta.zhai@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Wed, Jul 21, 2021 10:38 AM

To: "fF—K"<lucius.lu@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "FRH" <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "'fgHE"" <doris.tao@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: &8: BE: R RKEFLITES EFZH

Dear,
HtaE: LISEEETRHRBIRAT  victor 15802165658
BN400TT/P, S, WFAEM, FEEXFIREMSINARS, BEROTFERE, RAMETESHNES
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